CLIENT AUTHORIZATION LETTER AND PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE                ATTACHMENT E  NNX06157504R

May 31, 2006


CLIENT AUTHORIZATION LETTER











(date)

(address)

Dear Client:

Our company, ___________________, is currently responding to the NASA Shared Service Center’s Request for Offer NNX06157504R for ISO 9001, 

ISO 14001, and AS 9100 Registration Services.

NASA Shared Service Center is placing increased emphasis on past performance as a source selection factor.  As such, a requirement of this response is that past clients of ours be identified and participate in the evaluation process.  You are hereby authorized to respond to this and other inquiries.

Please complete the enclosed Past Performance Questionnaire and e-mail, or mail it directly to the Contracting Officer:

Beth L. Bradley, Contacting Officer
NASA/Shared Services Center

Building 5100, Room 243B

Stennis Space Center, MS 39529
All questions should be directed only to the Contracting Officer.

A response to this questionnaire is requested to the above address by the proposal due date of June 26, 2006.  

Your cooperation is appreciated.  

Sincerely,

(Name)

(Title)

Enclosure
Past Performance Questionnaire

(Source Selection Information:  See FAR 42.15 and NFS 1842.15)

	Contractor/Offeror:
	


	Name of your Company
	

	Address
	

	Reviewer Name
	

	Reviewer Position
	

	Telephone Number
	


Is your company Federal/state/local Government?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

Part 1:  Background Registration Information:

1.  Is your company seeking/sought: 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  individual site registrations to ISO 9001 and/or ISO 14001 and/or AS 9100 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  single corporate-wide registration ISO 9001 and/or ISO 14001 and/or AS 

9100 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  not seeking ISO 9001 and/or ISO 14001 and/or AS9100 registration


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  combination of site and corporate-wide ISO 9001 and/or ISO 14001 and/or 
AS9100 registration.  
Describe _________________________________________________________  

2.  Type of Services Performed by the Offeror (check all that apply):
	Service
	For Individual sites
	Corporate-wide

	ISO 9001 Third Party Registrar 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	ISO 14001 Third Party Registrar 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	AS 9100 Third Party Registrar
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	ISO 9001 Consultant 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	ISO 14001 Consulting
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	AS 9100 Consulting
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other Auditing Services.  Describe: ________________________________ 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other Services.  Describe ________________________________________ 

3.  Information where auditing services were performed:

	Facility Types Audited: (Check all that apply) 


Corporate Office as a stand-alone site


Corporate Office as a part of the corporation or another site’s registration


Research 


Manufacturing


Shipping 


Storage  


Service 


Public Interface
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 


	Total Number of Sites audited:
	

	Number of sites with >1000 people within scope of registration
	

	Number of sites with 350 - 1000 people within scope of registration
	

	% of company audited
	

	NACE Code(s) of sites audited (list the top 5 codes)
	

	Are most audited sites within a 50 mile radius?
	Yes / No

	Level of your Technical work done at sites:

Highly Technical R&D 


Moderately technical R&D 


Technical work defined elsewhere, implemented at site 


Non-Technical

Brief description of technical work being performed: ____________
_____________________________________________________

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



Part 2:  Contractual information for Services Performed: 

Provide the following information concerning contract(s) with the offeror: 

1.  Period of Performance (including extensions/options)

	From:
	
	To:
	


2.  Is this your first contract with this offeror:    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
  No 


If this is a follow-on effort, please describe: ______________________ 

Part 3:  Quality of Auditing Services Performed: 

1.  For all services at all sites, were a consistent set of auditors used?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    /     FORMCHECKBOX 
  No.    If no, please explain _______________________________________ 

2.  Quality of Auditing:
	Place an ‘X’ in the appropriate column:
	Excellent
	Very Good
	Good
	Fair
	Poor

	Overall professionalism of auditors?
	
	
	
	
	

	How well were the auditors prepared for the audit?
	
	
	
	
	

	Expertise of auditors with ISO standards and ANAB guidelines?
	
	
	
	
	

	Expertise of the auditors with your NACE code?
	
	
	
	
	

	Audit findings were written in easy to understand English and not auditor terminology?
	
	
	
	
	

	How well did the auditors coordinate visit preparations for multiple audits at multiple sites?
	
	
	
	
	

	Findings were consistent among auditors concerning finding level, objective evidence support, and categorization?
	
	
	
	
	

	Auditors did not interpret the standard(s) or add quantitative requirements to the standard(s) to reflect personal requirements or opinions?
	
	
	
	
	

	Auditors were flexible in accepting a wide range of implementation approaches to meet the requirements of the Standard(s)?
	
	
	
	
	

	Audit report(s) were submitted in a timely manner?
	
	
	
	
	

	Senior contractor management responded to your written communications in a timely manner?
	
	
	
	
	

	Contractor provided written notification of any changes in audit procedure and/or scope in advance of the implementation of these changes?
	
	
	
	
	

	Overall evaluation of your audit experience by site management for each site?
	
	
	
	
	


3.  Cross-Site Auditing: 


Did you request the offeror to review observations between sites   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
  No 


Did auditors review observations between sites  
                   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
  No


Did auditor modify audit plans based on cross-site observations?  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If yes, please explain ___________________________

Part 4:  Management of Auditing Services Performed: 

1.  Were auditors employees of offeror or consultants? 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Employees           FORMCHECKBOX 
  Consultants       
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Combination of Employees/Consultants
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Unknown

2.  Did offeror provide a single Point of contact (POC) for audit scheduling/operations for all audits?    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Not Requested

3.  Quality of the support to Corporate Level ISO 9001 Manager:

Please rate the Offeror’s support to manage the Corporation’s ISO 9001 effort. 

	Place an ‘X’ in the appropriate column:
	Excellent
	Very Good
	Good
	Fair
	Poor

	Your ability to work with Offeror’s Point of Contact (POC)?
	
	
	
	
	

	POC ability to work with you?
	
	
	
	
	

	POC knowledge of the applicable standard(s) and ANAB guidelines?
	
	
	
	
	

	POC ability to schedule services at all sites?
	
	
	
	
	

	POC ability to resolve problems?
	
	
	
	
	

	POC proactive approach to solving problems?
	
	
	
	
	

	POC interface with your Corporate senior management?
	
	
	
	
	

	Consistency of services provided?
	
	
	
	
	

	Ability of offeror to identify systemic cross-site problems?
	
	
	
	
	

	Adherence to schedules?
	
	
	
	
	

	Accuracy of invoicing?
	
	
	
	
	

	Timeliness of invoicing?
	
	
	
	
	

	Timeliness of negotiating any contract mods?
	
	
	
	
	

	Overall performance of Offeror?
	
	
	
	
	

	Compliance with Contractual terms?
	
	
	
	
	


Were corporate level audit reports produced?  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
  No.  

If yes, please describe ______________________________________________

Part 5:  Comments on Offeror: 

1.  Describe any problems encountered during contract award or during performance with the offeror's performance. 

	1) 



	2)



	3)




2.  Offeror's corporate management's ability to service your corporation 

	1)



	2)



	3)




3.  List three of the offeror's major strengths 

	1)



	2)



	3)




4.  List three of the offeror's major weaknesses 

	1)



	2)



	3)




5.  Overall, how would you rate the contractor’s performance on this contract?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Excellent

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Very Good

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Good

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Satisfactory

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Poor/Unsatisfactory


6.  If the decision were yours alone, would you request future services from this offeror?  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    /     FORMCHECKBOX 
  No.

If no, why not?  _________________________________________
